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the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205–2560.
Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2015).
Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
August 17, 2015, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:
(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain activity tracking devices,
systems, and components thereof by
reason of infringement of one or more of
claims 19, 23, and 24 of the ’707 patent;
claims 1–18 and 20–28 of the ’546
patent; claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 8–10, 13–15, 18,
and 19 of the ’275 patent; claims 1, 5–
7, 16, and 17 of the ’811 patent; claim
2 of the ’522 patent; and claims 1–3, 5,
7–9, 11, and 12 of the ’413 patent; and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;
(b) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain activity tracking devices,
systems, and components thereof by
reason of misappropriation of trade
secrets, the threat or effect of which is
to destroy or substantially injure an
industry in the United States;
(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:
(a) The complainants are:
AliphCom d/b/a Jawbone, 99 Rhode
Island Street, 3rd Floor, San Francisco,
CA 94103.
BodyMedia, Inc., Union Trust
Building, 501 Grant Street, Suite 1075,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.
(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
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section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Fitbit, Inc., 405 Howard Street, San
Francisco, CA 94105.
Flextronics International Ltd., 6201
America Center Drive, San Jose, CA
95002.
Flextronics Sales & Marketing (A–P)
Ltd., Suite 802, St. James Court, St.
Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius.
(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and
(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.
Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.
Issued: August 18, 2015.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2015–20730 Filed 8–20–15; 8:45 am]
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[OMB Number 1122–0028]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; Extension of a
Currently Approved Collection
Office on Violence Against
Women, Department of Justice.

AGENCY:
ACTION:

60-day notice.

The Department of Justice,
Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) will be submitting the following
information collection request to the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995.

SUMMARY:

Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 60 days until
October 20, 2015.

DATES:

If
you have additional comments
especially on the estimated public
burden or associated response time,
suggestions, or need a copy of the
proposed information collection
instrument with instructions or
additional information, please contact
Cathy Poston, Office on Violence
Against Women, at 202–514–5430 or
Catherine.poston@usdoj.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:
(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;
(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and
(4) Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
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Overview of This Information
Collection
(1) Type of Information Collection:
Extension of a currently approved
collection.
(2) Title of the Form/Collection: Semiannual Progress Report for Children and
Youth Exposed to Violence Program.
(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: Form Number: 1122–0028.
U.S. Department of Justice, Office on
Violence Against Women.
(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: The affected public includes
the approximately 25 grantees under the
Consolidated Grant Program to Address
Children and Youth Experiencing
Domestic and Sexual Assault and
Engage Men and Boys as Allies
(hereafter referred to as the
Consolidated Youth Program) enacted in
the FY 2012, 2013, 2014, and 2015
appropriation acts, which consolidated
four previously authorized and
appropriated programs into one
comprehensive program. The four
programs included in the FY 2012, FY
2013, FY 2014, and FY 2015
consolidations were: Services to
Advocate for and Respond to Youth
(Youth Services), Grants to Assist
Children and Youth Exposed to
Violence (CEV), Engaging Men and
Youth in Preventing Domestic Violence
(EMY), and Supporting Teens through
Education and Prevention (STEP).
The Consolidated Youth Program
supports projects designed to provide
coordinated community responses that
support child, youth and young adult
victims through direct services, training,
coordination and collaboration, effective
intervention, treatment, response, and
prevention strategies. The Consolidated
Youth Program creates a unique
opportunity for communities to increase
collaboration among non-profit victim
service providers; violence prevention,
and children (0–10), youth (11–18),
young adult (19–24) and men-serving
organizations; tribes and tribal
governments; local government
agencies; schools; and programs that
support men’s role in combating sexual
assault, domestic violence, dating
violence and stalking.
(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond/reply: It is estimated that it will
take the approximately 25 respondents
(grantees from the Consolidated Youth
Program) approximately one hour to
complete a semi-annual progress report.
The semi-annual progress report is
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divided into sections that pertain to the
different types of activities in which
grantees may engage. A Consolidated
Youth Program grantee will only be
required to complete the sections of the
form that pertain to its own specific
activities.
(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: The total annual hour burden
to complete the data collection forms is
50 hours, that is 25 grantees completing
a form twice a year with an estimated
completion time for the form being one
hour.
If additional information is required
contact: Jerri Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Justice
Management Division, Policy and
Planning Staff, Two Constitution
Square, 145 N Street NE., 3E.405B,
Washington, DC 20530.
Dated: August 18, 2015.
Jerri Murray,
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S.
Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 2015–20700 Filed 8–20–15; 8:45 am]
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The Department of Justice
(DOJ), U.S. Marshals Service, will be
submitting the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 60 days until
October 20, 2015.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have additional comments
especially on the estimated public
burden or associated response time,
suggestions, or need a copy of the
proposed information collection
instrument with instructions or
additional information, please contact
Nicole Feuerstein, Publications
Specialist, U.S. Marshals Service, CS–3,
10th Floor, Washington, DC 20530–0001
(phone: 202–307–5168).
SUMMARY:
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Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:
—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the U.S. Marshals
Service, including whether the
information will have practical utility;
—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
—Evaluate whether and if so how the
quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected can be
enhanced; and
—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Overview of This Information
Collection
1. Type of Information Collection:
Extension with change of a currently
approved collection.
2. The Title of the Form/Collection:
Sequestered Juror Information Form.
3. The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Department sponsoring the collection:
The form number is USM–523A. The
applicable component within the
Department of Justice is the U.S.
Marshals Service (USMS).
4. Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Households/
Individuals. Form USM–523A
Sequestered Juror Information Form.
The authority for collecting the
information on this form is 28 U.S.C.
509, 510 and 561 et seq. The United
States Marshals Service is responsible
for ensuring the security of federal
courthouses, courtrooms, and federal
jurist. This information assists Marshals
Service personnel in the planning of,
and response to, potential security
needs of the court and jurors during the
course of proceedings.
5. An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: It is estimated that 14
respondents will complete a 4 minute
form. The following factors were
considered when creating the burden
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